
Deputy Dlraotor of the 
Division of Human Rights 

Seoretari of the Committee Mr, GIRAUD 

/ 
1 

I;, j ;j ;:‘j 

I ,’ ;,,: 

UNrnSTRICTED 
: ‘\’ 
,’ 

:./‘,; : / 

E/AC.2@3.13 
‘,‘I ; ,. / 

29 API91 1948 
',! 7, 

Erqlish 
: ,I,', i,, ,' : ,!/.II $r., 

ORIGIN./& : E'RmCH ,; ,' .j:' :i:;'. 
'~ ., 8. il 11 :; 
:( ' .; j' ,' 
., I , 8, 

AD HOC COl!!?TJEX ON GENOCIDE ;,' .,I : 
: / ,' ' 

SUPMARY RECGRD OF 'THF THIRTEENTH MEETING .: ',,t I'.,,, ,/ ,I 
;; ;: .!, 

Lake Success, Nbw Yerk !' ,m: ,.' 
Tuesday, 20 April 1948, at 2 p.m, * I 0. : ;I 

I ;':a, 
: ,i : 

Chairrun: --".a United States of America 

Vice-Chairman: Mr. MOROZOV L-L-u-w".e-.*- Union of Soviet Socialist 
Rap-&lice 

RapErteur: Lebanon 

Members: Mr, LIN MOUSHENG 
Xi?. ORDCNNEAU 
Mr, RUDZINSKI 
,InrL, l?EE?EZ-PEROZO 

China 
FWzce 
Poland 
Vsne maala 

NrJTE : Pny corraotiors of this racord should be eubmitted in 
writing, fn althor of the working languages (English or French), and 
wifhin twenty-four hours, to W. E, Delavsnay, Director, Official 
Rboords Divj.sj.or~, Room Cc-119, &kv Success, Corrections SksJ1m be 
aCcompmi6a by or incou;osated la a latter, cn headed notepaper, boaring 
the appropriats a;ruibol numbsr and tmlo~~d in an envalope marked Vqentlf. 
Col~rsc%ic& can 'be dsalt with more spsadily by the servicas concerned 
if' del.egations will be gol;d aruxq# also to incorporate them in a mimeoe 
@'aphed copy of the record. --- -L.""..-------c- 



E/AC, 25/s~.13 
Fage 2 

CONTINUA!JIOB OF TEE DISCUSSION. 



E/AC ,25/SR. 13 E/AC .2+33?.13 
Rage 3 Rage 3 

to a certain extent with tho activltiea of thu State, and It was to a certain extent with tho activities of the State, and it was 

difficult to draw the tine of demarcaticn between them. 

Furthermore, he gut forward scmw agreements in fa-tour of a re- 

ference to political genocide in the draft convention. It was the 

political grrzp that was most often attacked, meet exposed to genou 
I!:(jI’. 

CM.5 * Finally, it might be dangerous for the convention not to con- ! ,./, t, 4 i.1: 
I’ ,;I .>(, .,. ..‘I : 

demn the persecution of a group for political rea~jons while groviding 

for the ?+uniahment of all other forms of genocide, 

MI?. LII’? ,I!OUSmG (China) proposed a slight alteration in 

the text suggeflted by the ropressntatlve of the United States, whereby 

the end of the c3entence would read 8% foll.ows: ‘I , . .raligious belief 

or @Lltical opinion.” 

~~. OIIpC)NpJEAU (&a.nce ) approved the suggestion of the re- 

presentative of China” 

The CRXRNQ, as the rapresentativa of the United States, 

agreed to that amendment. 

Kr, MlROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialiot ReFublica) reminded 

the Committeu that at pevious meetings he had objected to including 

a reference to palitfsal groups in the definition of genocide. WOlil 

a acientifi;: point of view, and etymologically, “genocide” meant 

essentially peraeouti% of a racial, national or religious group6 

Tha representatives of Venezuela and Lebanon had raised very 

pertinent cbjectionn to,the inokusion of E reference to political pertinent cbjectionn to,the inokusion of E ref3rence to political 

genac’ide In the convention, genac’ide In the convention, The delegation of the USSR wcluld therefore The delegation of the USSR would therefore 

vote agthwt the text po;osed by the United Statea. vote again&i the text po;osed by the United St&x% 

MP. RlJDZ~rJSKl (Poland) eaid that he too iould vote again& &&. ~~z~r~,?fj~~l (Roland) eaid that he too &uld vote againB+ 

/ / the text the text 

’ ’ 



‘: , ,  . . I  

: /  , “ .  , , :  . I  

By a vote of 4 to 3, the Comittee adsted the first :m-Bh of 
. ,>: ,’ ;,I. :’ : 
!, ,<[j ; ,, : ,.: 14 . . ! 

&%icle I of the Chinese draft, axanded aa follcw : 

.: 

destroying it0 phpioal exifltance *If 

Mr, T;TN MYJSHENG (China) agraad to this nlteration, 

woxd.ing : “Acts oauaing the death of mmbera OS ths 

1\ICROZOV (Union of’ SoxLet Socialist R@gxblice) peferred 



E/AC .25/R? .13 
Page 5 

evtt;abl.y rostvict1va * 

XI?, I%REZ-PEXiOZO (Venezuela) criticlzed 331s use of the ex- 

pmssion ‘~physical sxistence $1 bf3c~~6 2% Becjmsa to lead to confusion 

by introducing a metaphysical condep?;, Be favoured the wordin@;: “killing 

meriibara of ,%a grrxp” t EIOX8OVSl.', he thought that the firal text ghoula 

be siml1a.r’ to that progossd by the Seoretcriat, srlzich listed tha varltun 

forms of ~lolence likely to threaten the existence of members of the 

. 
grrrup I Howwer, thcck list WXI incomplete acr?. other cases could be men- 

timad, such as pwmlO-bi0lOgica1 experiments performed upon individuala 

/ fox no real 



E/AC. 25/s~.23 
Page 6 

liberty -&ich would xmmlt in d&mctien of the gz.=cu;~ 

gerfectl;r justified in requustizg that tke Ccmittoe mxturn to the cri- gerfectl;r justified in requustizg that tke Ccmittoe mxturn to the cri- 

' / 
( # 

gins1 Chinese 9mft of iten I., 
J 

89 thought that -that teti CDVEZ"LEd all 

the specific caaea which had been mentioned snc? its t%rars ~pr3re &~nezmZ 

gins1 Chinese 9mft of iten I., 
J 

89 thought that -that teti CDVEZ"LEd all 

' / 
( # the specific caaea which had been mentioned snc? its t%rars ~pr3re &~nezmZ 

,’ : ,' : I I t t 
enough to ob-riate the disadvantage of whaL WX,I~~ nW.3, %a 8x1 incmpXate enough to ob-riate the disadvantage of whaL WYX,IX~ stiJ.3, %a 8x1 incmpkte 

4, 4, ', ', 
I I ki.st * ki.st * 

,' ,' 
MP, RUIZINSKI (I'olar,;?) questioned the $xz-ass "wS%h the In- MP, RmZINSKI (I'olar,;?) questioned the $xz-ass "wS%h the In- 

tention of dtistroying the pbj-sical mmtenco of the gzm,~g~~ in the text tention of dmtroying the pbj-sical m~stenco of the gra~g~~ in the text 

I I /fiuggam3a /fiuggam3a 



E/AC .25/SR ,13 
Page 7 

suggested by the Uhited States, SinCt, the introd~wtor;, gtwograph of 

Cuticle I vhieh had been edoy?ted Indi:sted that the crime of genocide 

was intentional bp enumsmting the xotlves, 

&Xi’* oRRc~~&i~ (tiance > cibaervad that the whoLo diffioulty 

at that point in the discussion arose from the wxd&ng of the intro- 

ductory paragraph, SIX%? part af ita content had to be ra@ated in 

the totjit of the three items which f0110~&. ‘Jlhe element ef intention , 

should ts atatcrl clearly in that first If;aragraph, 

He therefore suggested the following alteration of the intro- 

ductoxy garagragh of Article I: 

II , , ,any of the following deliberate acts committed with the 

intention of destroying.. ,‘I 

The CB,AIR~W? accepted the wording suggested by the represen- 

tativs of France. 

&, :r;oTzOZOV (t’nian of Soviet Socialist II3g.iblicu) t?lt30 fa- 

VOUN~ the amaxdad text of the introductory paragraph suggested by Mr, 

Ordonneau, but regeaCed that, ho preferred the, original &aft of item 1, 

which cover& all forms of destrmotion, to the unitsd Si;atee draft, which 

applied only ta murder. 

b&, &c?i?xou~ (I.&anon), sgeaklng as the Rapporteur, Pointed out 

that it W&B difficult to alter the First mragraph so long as no position 

had bean taken on item 3 of the Chj.nsae draft which rafarred to CultuYal 

Yi, FEREZ-?EIROZO (Venezuela) favoured the text of the intro- 







He th,au@t that "rJy intrzducinc the wc;rd "death" the text had 

the &,.vo.ntr.go of ineludinG all actims lo::ltin~ to death. The kcxt 

propoooii. by USSR did n,jt seem t<: him t:j I?o sufficiantly direct. 

He ,pointed sut that hia tort was in fact a modiflc@tion al? 

tho aMcndment ,tc the Chinese doleGntion's text GI gropvscd Gy tho 

USSR de,lcr;:-?.ti,on , He suggested that the me~n'l;e~~; c>f this CkImmitteo 

sh~ld Wte :first on the text p?f?LJpi.)i%?M by him, and then vote in 

due WY&X* i;n tho proposals submitted by' the USSR ~il:d Shtnssl; Cole- 

Gatii;na, 

Mr. PEREZ-PEROZO (Venezuela) qgoso@ the adoption of 

to0 ~encml Et Yamlu,la. He thi,ught that the Ci,mmittoe should not 

hesitate ta give a detailed liet (A oT;tioUs G~BOS, such JAB moasuros 

which might be taken tc deprive a moup of its moans of existonce. 

The h%tS pE1p~~3ed U;~J to that, time did not prr,vide for a,11 such 

g:~saibilitios, xi; should nijt bo f:c~ot%an khnt; the -toxtti woinid, 

lx? stibjcct to ,lefyd in-ter~~r'r?-t,at-i~nn. 



diroctud acninst the ccY;i:.ral intcqrity of members of a group, Item 

3 thorofore sh.:uld cover tine conditions cf ,lj.fe infLicted on members 

<If a .~rOUi3 l On that #last point the Committee had. the choice between 

the LOX& submitted by the delegations of China, the USSR and the 

unitoa states uf America, 

In reply to a remark by Mr, AZKCUG (Lebanon), who pointed 

t,ut that the Iist did ne t cbver acts directed q-pinst procreation of 

a soup r?nd that a separate item should be devoted to that point, 

Mr, ORDONNEAU stcted. that actions Quch as castration, compuLsory 

abortion, ao~ro~utitx of the 89x8s ar the enfeeblement of members of 

a [group came under the item dealing with conditions of Life. He saw 

no need t;, enumerate them, since all enumeration was neoessnri.iy 

restrictive, 

The C~,I~J~N felt that an entirely new element had been 

introduced, into the d$.scuasion,, namely, the enfeeblement of mela?sePS 

G:j:P fi ~TGLlp , He thoqht that the draft conventTon shciuld cover the 

violent destruction of groups. If the new concept were ad.opted, the 

aelq;fxtion op the unitoa States of America wou.Ld vote for the USSR 

text, from which it aiff~~& only on some paints of wotiaing,. 

tir, ORDONNEAU (Prance) pointed out that the adoption of 

the ussa a@,le~atjSIl’S ‘text WGLdd d@priVe system Legal wtems of 

certain indispensable ~unranteos. 

nfter discussion. the Committee decided that the 

text nr;~osed by the representative of France would become item 2 ef 

Article I. 

The cHAIl34AN, after observing that the text proposed by the 

French delegation haa the narit of clarifying, a point, Cal&d for 0. 

vote on that proposal. /By five 








